Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth
Leol

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru
Dyddiad: National
Dydd lau, 28 Tachwedd 2013 VAVSaslggnbly for

R C7

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Leanne Hatcher

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor
02920 898147
pwyllgor.CCLII@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

Cyfarfod preifat cyn y prif gyfarfod 9.00 - 9.15

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2 Sesiwn graffu ar Fasnachu mewn Pobl: Cynrychiolwyr o'r Grwp

Arwain Atal Masnachu mewn Pobl (9:15-10:15) (Tudalennau 1 - 22)

Jeff Farrar, Prif Gwnstabl, Heddlu Gwent

Mark Heath, Awdurdod Trwyddedu Gangfeistri

Stephen Jones, Cydgysylltydd Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru, Cymdeithas Llywodraeth
Leol Cymru

3 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: am weddill y cyfarfod

Egwyl 10.15-10.30

4 Sesiwn Briffio Technegol ynghylch y Bil Tai (Cymru) (10:30-11:30)
Ceri Breeze, Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr, Is-adran Polisi Tai

Kath Palmer, Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr, Is-adran Cartrefi a Lleoedd

Neil Buffin, Uwch-gyfreithiwr, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol



5 Dull y Pwyllgor o graffu ar y Bil Tai (Cymru) (11:30-11:40)
(Tudalennau 23 - 34)
Bil Tai (Cymru)

Memorandwm Esboniadol

6 Cylch Gorchwyl y Pwyllgor (11:40-11:50)

7 Trafod adroddiad drafft: Y cynnydd o ran cydweithio ar lefel
llywodraeth leol (11:50-12:00)

8 Trafod yr adroddiad drafft: Ymchwiliad i lefelau cyfranogiad
mewn chwaraeon (12:00-12:25) (Tudalennau 35 - 88)

9 Llythyr drafft:rhwystrau i adeiladu cartrefi yng Nghymru (12:25-
12:30) (Tudalennau 89 - 95)

10Papurau i’w nodi (Tudalennau 96 - 132)



Eitem 2

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

CELG(4)-32-13 Paper 1

Human Trafficking

J.‘.,l 7
W
et

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Submission to the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee on
by Jeff Farrar, Chief Constable, Gwent Police Wales Policing Lead for Human

1.1

1.2

13

13

14

1.

Trafficking - 13 November 2013
Background

Modern slavery or human trafficking has become one of the most lucrative areas for illicit
criminal activity, worth billions of pounds to organised groups. It is estimated that there are
over 20 million current victims of human trafficking across the globe, with around 2.5 million
people actively being trafficked or smuggled at any one moment. Often the crime is hidden from
public view and victims are reluctant to approach the police due to the levels of control and fear
placed on them.

Dealing with human trafficking requires coordinated action across the Governments and
Assemblies of the UK. In Wales, the Welsh Government has legislative competence for a
number of policy areas integral to combatting human trafficking, in particular the fields of
communities, child protection and healthcare.

In response to numerous reports, including those by Joyce Watson (‘Knowing No Boundaries —
Local Solutions to International Crime’, 2008), and by SOLACE (Human trafficking report, 2009)
there were a number of measures introduced in Wales. These developments have been
bolstered by the appointment of an Antihuman Trafficking Coordinator (AHTC) who aims to
make Wales a hostile place for human trafficking to exist and to co-ordinate the best possible
support for victims.

On 4 April 2011 Bob Tooby was appointed as the first Anti Human Trafficking Coordinator for
Wales with the intention of creating an environment in Wales that was hostile for Human
Traffickers.

He was given three key objectives - to scope and inform key agencies of the scale, types and
locations of Human Trafficking in Wales and their specific localities, to improve the sharing of
intelligence and recording of incidents in Wales and to create a route map for service providers
to know how to respond to occurrences of Human Trafficking. Additionally, he was asked to
ensure key agencies were aware of developing intelligence in readiness for the2012 Olympics.

Tudalen 1 1



15 The post holder was initially employed by Gwent Police but the current post holder, Steve
Chapman, is now funded by Welsh Government. | initially line managed the Co-ordinator but
this responsibility has now passed to the Welsh Government.

2. Key Responsibilities of the Co-ordinator

2.1 Objective 1-

To scope and inform key agencies of the scale and type(s) and location of Human Trafficking in
Wales and in their specific localities.

Outcome

2.2 Networks were established across Wales and the UK to scope where Human Trafficking is
occurring.

23 Over 70 presentations and additional meetings were held with UK & Welsh stakeholders to raise
awareness and encourage compliance with national policies, processes & guidance.

24 Over 1500 public service providers across Wales were given greater understanding and
awareness of how Human Trafficking manifests itself in their locality.

2.5 Networks were established with over 80 organisations likely to encounter victims or offenders.
This resulted in greater preparedness and consistency of response.

2.6 Evidence emerged of greater use and compliance with national policies, processes & guidance,
as evidenced by numerous interventions with victims and perpetrators across Wales.

2.7 Objective 2-

Improve the sharing of intelligence and recording of incidents in Wales

Outcome

2.8 Cross sector engagement was undertaken that included:

2.9 Meetings with all 4 police force intelligence leads, UKHTC, UKBA and gang masters licensing
agency to discuss joint approaches on intelligence sharing.

2.10 UK Intelligence updates were shared across the region.

2.11 UK government guidance on ownership and responsibilities was distributed to relevant
agencies.

2.12 Intelligence was shared across agencies to ensure a more informed and a joined up approach

was taken to prevention, intervention and victim support.

Tudalen 2 2



2.13  UKHTC statistics were updated and targeted on specific areas in Wales
2.14 The coordinators intervention triggered action and intervention in a number of cases including;
— Gwent — multi victim child exploitation;
— Swansea- Nail bars/ forced labour;
— Ports —intervention planned to tackle the movement of
— Trafficked Individuals in line with national best practice;
— Cardiff — 14 victims were identified and appropriate support and intervention was
actioned.

2.15 Obijective 3-

Create a route map for service providers to know how to respond to occurrences of Human
Trafficking

Outcome

2.16 All public sector providers were consulted for existing procedures and a route map was
prepared for agencies to respond to victims and perpetrators where Human Trafficking is
apparent.

2.17 All UK investigative agencies were visited to agree the route map.

2.18 The compilation of the map identified a number of existing gaps in process and procedure that
were highlighted and flagged up to the relevant agency.

2.19 The route map was distributed widely across Wales.

2.20 Posters and leaflets were prepared to advertise and support this process.

2.21  Multi lingual options were produced and a guide was produced for the CPS.

2.22  CPS staff were provided with awareness training

2.23  Police Investigator training was triggered as part of this process as it was an identified gap and
resulted in the first UK training for investigators being delivered by South Wales Police.

2.24  Key agencies were provided with a useful and informative guide for how to deal with Human
Trafficking if they encounter it.

2.25 The introduction of training for Investigators equipped them with greater knowledge and
understanding on the most appropriate approach to take when Human Trafficking becomes
apparent.

2.26 This resulted in both victims and perpetrators encountering a more professional, consistent and

joined up service.

3 Recent Developments

Tudalen 3 3



The accompanying report provided to the Committee by the current Co-ordinator, Steve Chapman,

provides a comprehensive commentary on his recent achievements. The highlights are summarised

below.

3.1

3.2

33

3.4

35

3.6

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

A Wales Anti Human trafficking Leadership Group has been established to provide Strategic
Leadership. This group is currently working with partners across Wales to develop a more
accurate picture of the scale of human trafficking in Wales.

Regional Human Trafficking Consultation Forums have been established, or are being
established, across Wales. They incorporate members from the Police, Health Boards, other
relevant partner agencies as well as Welsh Govt departments.

Referrals have subsequently been made to the police by Health Providers.

A training programme has been developed for Senior Investigating Officers that has been
recognised as ‘Good practice’ by the Association of Chief Police Officers.

All four Welsh Police Forces are involved in ‘Operation Eagle’, which aims to improve the
response to human trafficking. The Co-ordinator acts as the Single Point of Contact within each
force.

The first Human Trafficking Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference has taken place and
following positive feedback, this process will being used for all future cases involving potential
victims of human trafficking.

Questions Posed by the Committee

The Role of the Anti-Human Trafficking Co-ordinator, including its effectiveness and
achievements so far.

This has been addressed by the body of this report

The effectiveness of multi-agency working between UK and Welsh Government departments
and other bodies such as health boards and the police.

The Welsh Coordinator has put Wales firmly on the UK map by gaining acceptance on numerous
UK Human Trafficking Boards, such as the UK Threat Reduction Board and the UK Human
Trafficking Strategy Board. This has ensured that we remain aware of activities across the UK
and Ireland as well as being included in activity across Europe and the rest of the world.

As stated in this report, there is now a greater degree of partnership working through the
Strategic Leadership group. The Police, Health boards and Government departments are
represented on this group and on the various local Forums that have been established
throughout Wales. At an Operational level, referrals have been made to the Police from Health
Boards concerned about individuals who they believed at risk from trafficking.

The Inter-Departmental Ministerial Group co-ordinates the UK’s efforts to combat human
trafficking. The Group is chaired by the Home Office Minister for Security and comprises
Ministers from other Whitehall Government Departments, the Wales Office, the Scotland Office,

Tudalen 4 4



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

the Scottish Government, the Northern Ireland Executive and the Welsh Government. The
Welsh Government is represented by the Minister for Local Government and the Coordinator.
There are also regular meetings between the Coordinator and relevant Government
departments from across the UK.

Closer collaboration is now in place to target harden entry points for people who are being
trafficked .The Coordinator has worked closely with the UKBA and the Welsh Extremist and
Counter Terrorist Unit (WECTU) to highlight Human Trafficking Intelligence as well as
recommending covert and overt operations that have since been implemented to strengthen
the already strong Welsh activity around our ports.

Cross Sector Intelligence Sharing is in place in Gwent, Cardiff, Pembrokeshire and Wrexham
amongst others. Additionally, the Coordinator has worked closely with UK Human Agencies as
well as visiting over 80 organisations across Wales and the UK to establish the holistic Welsh and
UK picture. He has since provided over 70 presentations across Wales to Local Authorities,
Health Trusts, the Police and Criminal Justice Partners along with a wealth of charities and non-
government organisations. This training would include around 2,500 partners who now
understand what to look for and how to respond.

The Coordinator has worked closely with the UKBA and the Welsh Extremist and Counter
Terrorist Unit (WECTU) to highlight Human Trafficking Intelligence as well as recommending
covert and overt operations that have since been implemented to strengthen the already strong
Welsh activity around our ports.

The Role of Local Authorities in identification and awareness raising.

Across Wales, Local Authorities play an active role, as demonstrated by the Chief Executive of
Denbighshire, Mohammed Mehmet taking the lead as the PSLG lead, cascading good practice
and promoting the agenda across the Country.

Local Authorities are enabling their staff to participate in a training package delivered by the
Coordinator to raise awareness and explain how and where they should refer incidents or
concerns.

Local Authorities are engaging in the Strategic Leadership Board and in the local forums across
Wales.

How the recommendations of the Council of Europe ‘GRETA’ report and the 2009 SOLACE
report on human trafficking are being taken forward and plans for future work.

The SOLACE report addressed the role of Local Authorities in addressing human trafficking. As
described above, Local Authorities are engaging with their partners to further the agenda in
Wales. Mohammed Mehmet’s role includes raising awareness of the reports throughout the
Local Authorities.

The Wales Migration Partnership document (Uncharted Territory: Violence against asylum-
seeking, refugee and migrant women and girls, 2013) seeks to further the identification and
support of victims across local authorities and partnerships in the future.

Tudalen 5 5



5.16

5.17

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

A campaign of leaflets and posters has been launched to advise people who to contact to
provide victim support and action to be taken against traffickers.

The GRETA Report (‘Concerning the implementation of the Council of Europe Convention on
Action Against Trafficking in Human Beings by the United Kingdom, 2012’)has led to the building
of partnerships and structures across Wales to further the aims of the report. The Co-ordinator
will continue to work to this agenda and build on his success.

Conclusion

There remains strong cross party political support & interest in Human Trafficking and the
Coordinators role, as well as considerable support and interest from all public service providers
in Wales.

The work of the coordinator has attracted positive high level attention outside Wales and there
has been considerable media and academic interest and requests for involvement.

There have been regular and positive engagements with the Home Office and other Whitehall
Departments There has been excellent engagement with and from key agencies and awareness
raising sessions have been well attended.

The National and local coordinators have made effective use of existing good practice in well
developed areas such as domestic abuse and community cohesion to formulate their
approaches.

There has been excellent engagement with and from key agencies and awareness about the
issue has improved.

Partnership working across Wales is now more co-ordinated and effective.

Awareness of the problem across Wales has been successfully raised.

Tudalen 6 6



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-32-13 Paper 2

Human Trafficking

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee's Scrutiny on Human
Trafficking

The Gangmasters Licensing Authority (GLA) was set up in 2005 following the
Morecambe Bay disaster in and the subsequent passing of the Gangmasters
(Licensing) Act in 2004.

The Act required the GLA to implement a licensing regime for businesses and
individuals who supply workers, either permanent or temporary workers, into the
agricultural, forestry, horticultural and shellfish gathering industries. This included the
packing and processing of agricultural produce. The Act applies to the provision of
workers into these sectors throughout and into the UK.

Any business or individual who supplies workers to those sectors requires a GLA
Licence. Supply of workers to those sectors without holding a GLA Licence is on
offence against s12 of the Act, entering into an arrangement for the supply of
workers with an unlicensed gangmaster (also referred to as a labour provider) is an
offence against s13.

The first licences were issued from April 2006 and since that date there have been
between 1100 and 1200 licences in issue at any given time. There are currently 22
licence holders based in Wales. 221 licence holders have stated that they supply into
Wales, although this is not verified by the GLA.

Licence holders are required to be, and remain, compliant with the Licensing
Standards introduced by the GLA, failure to comply with the standards can lead to
revocation of a licence. The Standards cover a number of areas ranging from the
payment of wages, statutory deductions, treatment of workers, provision of
accommodation, working hours, the right to work, health and safety and contracts.

To support the regulatory requirements set by the Act the GLA has a number of
Compliance and Enforcement Officers. These officers conduct inspection of
businesses to assess whether it is being operated in a manner which is compliant.
Officers are also required to investigate offences created by the Act. The GLA
currently has 33 Compliance/Enforcement Officers. They are based at home and
throughout the UK. There are currently no officers based in Wales but a number are
based in close proximity.

Although the Act applies to the provision of workers, regardless of nationality, a
significant proportion of workers are migrant workers.

Tudalen 7



In May 2012 the Government Minister with responsibility for the GLA stated that the
GLA should target areas of non compliance. The Ministerial Statement referred to a
number of key areas including:

- Target serious and organised crime working closely with SOCA and other law
enforcement agencies

- Ensure that our evidence of worker exploitation contributes effectively to
prosecution of organised crime and those engaged in human trafficking

- Reduce the burden on compliant labour providers and labour uses and focus on
gross abuse of workers

The GLA has the Strategic Aim of “Working in Partnership to Prevent the Exploitation
of Vulnerable and Exploited Workers”.

The GLA has seen an increase in the number of cases of Human Trafficking and
Forced Labour within the regulated sector. This requires working alongside the
Police, National Crime Agency and other partners, including the voluntary sector, to
identify and tackle the gross exploitation of workers. These have included multi
agency operations in \Wales.

In 2012 the GLA joined the Wales Anti Trafficking Leadership Group. The GLA sits
on the Joint Investigation Team Development Board and also attends a number of
local and regional meetings to promote the work of the Leadership Group in order to
develop and forge links with partner agencies.

The GLA has contributed to the development of the Delivery Plan and subsequently
training plans for frontline officers working within the agencies represented within the
Leadership Group. This piece of work is ongoing and includes contributing to the
training for Senior Investigation Officers within Wales Police.

Through a programme of intelligence development with partner agencies the GLA
will continue to work alongside partners in Wales to meet the strategic aim.

Mark Heath
Head of Business Change and Development
Gangmasters Licensing Authority

19 November 2013

Tudalen 8



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

CELG(4)-32-13 Paper 3

* x
Human Trafficking :W i;
G *
X

WLGA «CLILC
WLGA Evidence

The National Assembly for Wales’ Communities, Equality and
Local Government Committee’s Scrutiny on Human Trafficking

The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) would like to thank the Committee
for the opportunity to submit evidence to its scrutiny exercise. Human trafficking is
an abhorrent crime which cannot be allowed to take place in our society and we
therefore welcome its consideration by the Committee. While an accurate picture of
the extent of trafficking is difficult to obtain (both at Wales and UK levels), we know
the impact on victims is extremely high and this necessitates commitment and action
from central and local partners alike. Local government recognises the important role
it has to play in moving this agenda forward and is committed to playing its part in
making Wales hostile to all forms of trafficking.

The role of the Wales Anti-Human Trafficking Co-ordinator, including its
effectiveness and achievements so far

We welcome the appointment of an Anti-Human Trafficking Co-ordinator (AHTC) in
Wales. The post is a necessary means of supporting public services to build the
knowledge, expertise, systems and processes needed to tackle human trafficking,
particularly given this is a relatively unfamiliar agenda for many organisations and
professionals.

The AHTC has been proactive in building relationships with local government, notably
with Chief Executives and Regional Community Cohesion Coordinators. He has
established the Wales Anti-Human Trafficking Leadership Group to provide strategic
leadership and this group has developed an initial Delivery Plan. However, it must be
recognised that the AHTC is a relatively new post and has had relatively limited
capacity or resources to drive this agenda forward to the extent that is needed.
Recent new appointments to support the role should assist with this. However, as
the arrangements that are being put in place mature they will help drive forward
progress and embed anti-human trafficking work in day-to-day organisational
business. In short, the AHTC and organisations have made a positive start, but
tackling this challenging issue will take time and sustained effort.

Further to the work already undertaken to develop a Delivery Plan, we would also
advocate the development of a clear, Wales-wide strategy. Given the complexity of
this agenda, the number of partners involved and the importance of getting it right, a

Tudalen 9 1



clear strategic national focus would help to secure the necessary engagement and
ensure the right action is developed at the national, regional and local levels with
consistency where necessary and the promotion and systematic use of best practice.

The effectiveness of multi-agency working between UK and Welsh
Government departments and other bodies such as health boards and the
police

The AHTC has been proactive in building effective links with local government officers
at leadership and operational levels. This is helping to ensure there is a productive
working relationship between Welsh Government and local authorities as well as
supporting the development of consistent approaches across the public and third
sector in Wales.

The strength of local partnership working, developed through Community Safety
Partnerships and Local Service Boards, provides an ideal platform for taking forward
multi-agency action to tackle human trafficking. The close collaborative relationships
and established approaches to information sharing will, in particular, stand statutory
and third sector agencies in good stead. Furthermore, there are opportunities to
borrow and build on models partners have already utilised in relation to other issues,
such as the Multi-Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC) and third party
reporting.

In addition to local multi-agency working, the North Wales Regional Leadership
Group is developing a regional approach to tackle human trafficking. They have
recently arranged a conference on the issues and have also appointed a Regional
Anti-Human Trafficking Coordinator who will seek to develop strategic and
operational links across all relevant bodies and groups and develop shared processes
and practices for the region.

Finally, multi-agency working needs to extend across national borders, particularly
from the perspective of enforcement and enabling people to return home.

The role of local authorities in identification and awareness raising

Identification and awareness raising are crucial if victims are to found and supported
as early as possible. Local authorities clearly have a significant role to play in
identifying cases of human trafficking, along with other statutory and third sector
organisations. Importantly, the responsibility for identification does not sit with any
particular role or department within an organisation and success is dependent on
professionals and communities seeing the signs and acting on that information. Local
authority officers work on the frontline in diverse roles and it's important that they
can recognise potential evidence of trafficking and know what to do if they find it. On
that basis, training is needed for a wide range of staff and would best be undertaken
on a multi-agency basis to ensure consistency of understanding and approach. This is
being developed as part of the work of the Wales Anti-Human Trafficking Leadership
Group and is being designed to meet the needs of staff working in a variety of roles,
with different tiers to cover the different levels of knowledge required. We welcome
the development of this training and will help promote awareness of its availability.

Tudalen 10 2



However, identification is an ongoing challenge. Multi-agency training needs to be
supported by shared definitions, commonly understood, multi-agency processes and
consistent use of the National Referral Mechanism (NRM). This will help save as
many victims as possible and importantly, ensure victims are recognised as victims
and not criminalised for the acts they commit under the duress of the traffickers. As
mentioned above, partners are working to develop this, but a national strategic
approach which shares and extends the use of best practice could be beneficial.

How the recommendations of the Council of Europe 2012 ‘GRETA' report
and the 2009 SOLACE report on human trafficking are being taken forward
and plans for future work

Both of these reports helped to raise the profile of human trafficking and increase its
prominence. For the local government, the SOLACE report in particular sparked
further consideration both nationally and at the local level. This has certainly
contributed to senior level championing of the agenda, with Dr. Mohammed Mehmet,
Chief Executive of Denbighshire Council taking on the lead for human trafficking
within the Public Service Leadership Group. At the operational level, the competency
and evidence framework included in the SOLACE report has provided a useful tool.
For example, the South Wales Anti-Human Trafficking Forum has been working to
embed the competencies in each respective local authority. The GRETA report also
remains influential, receiving continued focus from the AHTC and informing the work
of local human trafficking forums. We would see these reports continuing to be used
as reference points and influencing work on an ongoing basis.

Further comments

While progress is clearly being made, it is important to recognise that the journey
towards making Wales hostile to human trafficking is still at a relatively early stage.
Consequently, there is still work to be done in raising awareness and developing
shared understandings. For example, the language of slavery is emerging in parallel
to human trafficking. Adopting the term of slavery or ‘modern slavery’ in place of
human trafficking could have a number of advantages. For example, slavery puts the
emphasis on the experience of victims once they have been brought to their
destination, whereas trafficking implies an emphasis on the forced movement of
victims. In addition, slavery may be better understood and recognised by the public.
The use of ‘modern slavery’ may also increase in prominence with the introduction of
a UK Modern Slavery Bill.

As outlined in the opening paragraph, organisations are still without a clear picture of
the extent of human trafficking into the UK. This is to be expected, given the lengths
traffickers go to hide their victims and prevent them from coming forward. There is
potential that a lack of data and likely under-reporting could result in a diminished or
insufficient focus. Consequently, improving our understanding of the nature and
extent of this crime must be a priority. This obviously goes hand in hand with
awareness raising and identification, so human trafficking is being recognised,
responded to and recorded to as such. It also means recognising the value of less
formal intelligence that can help build a more reflective local picture, in addition to
the official data that includes referrals made to the NRM. In short, a lack of data

Tudalen 11 3



doesn’t mean there isn't a problem and as partners continue to improve processes
and practices more accurate data will emerge, leading to more sophisticated
intelligence and improved responses.

Tudalen 12 4



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 13



Eitem 5

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 23



Eitem 7

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 34



Eitem 8

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 63



Eitem 9

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 117



Eitem 10

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

CELG(4)-32-13 Paper 7

Human Trafficking

Crown Prosecution Service, Cymru Wales: Kim Ann Williamson

Human Trafficking - Briefing Note

Groups established

The following groups are now established and Kim Ann Williamson from the Crown

Prosecution Service ( CPS) attends all the forums to ensure consistent approach on
behalf of the Leadership Board for the training and awareness work . CPS lead this
initiative for Wales.

Leadership Group

South Wales Group

Gwent Group

Western Bay Group

Cardiff Group

North East Wales Anti Human Trafficking Project

Work to date — Raising Awareness and Training

Western Bay Anti Human Trafficking Group opened by leader of the Council
and media coverage undertaken with South Wales Evening Post and Real
Radio

Leaflet, Poster and taxi sticker campaign has begun and the drafting of the
posters is on-going.

Pilot SIO/ CPS course completed and roll out expected early 2014. After local
delivery the intention is to offer this training nationally and to include
Scotland and Northern Ireland

Introduction/ Practitioner multi agency training for across Wales agreed —
dates to be confirmed for 2014

Research opportunities / dissertations in Universities to be progressed .
Operation Eagle continues to be promoted and discussed

Anti Slavery Day 18 October 2013 - North Wales Conference .

Training commenced for School Liaison Officers across Wales

Swansea University — Kim Ann Williamson working with Swansea University to
roll out Introduction ( 3 modules) and Post Graduate Course in Human
Trafficking in 2014

Meet Licencing / Hotels Forums/ National Express/ Cardiff Airport staff/ Local
bus companies to offer training and raise awareness .

Tudalen 124



e Cardiff Group have rolled out master classes for Cardiff staff on a multi
agency basis over recent months and enhanced training to be rolled out from
November 2013.

Work to date — other strands :

. Joint Investigation Development Board established to share intelligence loally
, hationally and internationally. Next meeting scheduled for November 2013 . Group
chaired by Kim Ann Williamson from CPS

o Cardiff Pathways and MARAC procedures has been piloted in Cardiff with
plans for Area Wide roll out in 2014. One MARAC meeting has taken place.

eData sharing of referrals that are not forwarded to NRM to be collated and shared
to establish global picture of humber of victims seeking help across Wales.

Next Steps

Continue to training defence lawyers and consider Judicial training in 2014
Human Trafficking Conference to be scheduled for early 2014 — dates to be
agreed

e Course material to be accredited

e Work with teaching and youth work staff to increase awareness of human
trafficking

Tudalen 125



Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee
CELG(4)-32-13 Paper 8

Human Trafficking

Barnardo's
Cymru

Title: Communities, Equality and Local
Government Committee’s Scrutiny
on Human Trafficking

From: Menna Thomas
Senior policy and research officer

E-mail: menna.thomas@barnardos.org.uk

Tel: 01639 620771

Address: Barnardo’s Cymru Policy and Research Unit
19-20 London Road
Neath
SA11 1LE

Tudalen 126



This response may be made public.
This response is on behalf of Barnardo’s Cymru.

Barnardo’s registered Charity Nos. 216250 and SC037605
Rhifau Cofrestru’r elusen Barnardo’s 216250 a SCO37605

Tudalen 127




Information and working context of Barnardo’s Cymru

Barnardo’s Cymru has been working with children, young people and families
in Wales for over 100 years and is one of the largest children’s charities
working in the country. We currently run 82 diverse services across Wales,
working in partnership with 19 of the 22 local authorities, supporting in the
region of 8,500 children, young people and families last year.

Barnardo’s Cymru services in Wales include: care leavers and youth
homelessness projects, young carers schemes, specialist fostering and
adoption schemes, family centres and family support, parenting support,
community development projects, short breaks and inclusive services for
disabled children and young people, assessment and treatment for young
people who exhibit sexually harmful or concerning behaviour and specialist
services for children and young people at risk of, or abused through, child
sexual exploitation.

Every Barnardo’s Cymru service is different but each believes that every child
and young person deserves the best start in life, no matter who they are,
what they have done or what they have been through. We use the knowledge
gained from our direct work with children to campaign for better childcare
policy and to champion the rights of every child. We believe that with the
right help, committed support and a little belief, even the most vulnerable
children can turn their lives around.

Our experience of working with trafficked children and young people

e Barnardo’s has been tackling child sexual exploitation since 1994 and
has 23 specialist services across the UK

e In Wales Barnardo’s Cymru Seraf service offers specialist services to
young people at risk of, or experiencing, child sexual exploitation and
trafficking in Wales. The service also offers training and awareness
raising work with regard to child sexual exploitation.

e In England Barnardo’s has three trafficking services in London,
Hampshire and Manchester. As well as direct work with children, these
provide awareness and training also.

e We run a specialist fostering service in the South East of England that
provides family placements for unaccompanied asylum seeking children,
including trafficked children, and supports them through the asylum
process.

e QOur 16+ service runs a residential unit for looked after and
accommodated unaccompanied asylum seeking children, including
trafficked children, in Glasgow.

1. The role of the Wales Anti-Human Trafficking Co-ordinator,
including its effectiveness and achievements so far.

Tudalen 128



We are very encouraged to see local Anti-Human Trafficking Groups being
established across the country. However, we have some concerns that the
coverage is not comprehensive with some areas of Wales not having access
to such groups. We consider that these forums have the potential to address
some of the more persistent barriers to addressing human trafficking, most of
which are derived from a lack of awareness of the problem. Some of these
barriers have been identified and highlighted again recently in The Centre for
Social Justice’s Slavery Working Group policy report: ‘It Happens Here:
Equipping the UK to fight modern slavery’ and include:

e The postcode lottery of responsiveness and service provision.

e The lack of awareness amongst organisations listed as NRM First
Responders of the issue of trafficking and the existence of a protocol to
address it.

e The lack of training for First Responders in relation to using the NRM.

e The problem of trafficked young people ending up in the criminal
justice system due to this lack of awareness.

e The absence of a trafficking and human slavery component to some of
our key professional trainings such as social work and teaching.

e The lack of knowledge and awareness with regard to the internal
trafficking of young people for sexual exploitation.

e The need for more formal multi-agency work, such as co-located
teams, or multi-professional teams to address the related issues of
trafficking, child sexual exploitation and missing children.

e The lack of data collection in relation to human trafficking.

There is currently a focus on awareness raising activity in the form of public
campaigns and the development of consistent, high quality training.
Awareness raising and training, in relation to child trafficking, has been
attempted previously via a Welsh Government E-learning course and LSCBs
have also delivered training locally on child trafficking in some areas. It may
be that giving professionals and practitioners more local control and
involvement and access to a professional network for support and advice, will
help to push these initiatives more firmly. The establishment of a Human
Trafficking Leadership Group at strategic government level to guide the work
of the local groups is also helpful, as is the plan to fund an Anti-Human
Trafficking post in each area to drive the work forward.

2. The effectiveness of multi-agency working between UK and
Welsh Government departments and the other bodies such as
health boards and the police

We are not in a position to comment on the working relationship between the
UK and Welsh Government departments. However ‘It Happens Here:
Equipping the UK to fight modern slavery’ makes a very strong argument for
the establishment of an Anti-Human Trafficking Commissioner at UK level
with similar status to a Children’s Commissioner. We are aware that this
proposal may be taken forward through the forthcoming Modern Slavery Bill.

Tudalen 129



What can we expect from this potential new role in terms of the relationship
with our own Anti-Human Trafficking Co-ordinator? What will it offer to
trafficked children and young people in Wales and organisations that work
with them?

What we think needs to change in order to better address the
problem of internal child trafficking:

Within Wales there have been some useful developments in tackling child
trafficking. The first Anti-human Trafficking Forum was established in Gwent,
and emanated from Gwent Police. This was followed by Operation Artemis
which addresses the perpetration of child sexual exploitation. More recently
Gwent have established a multi-agency Missing Service.

Barnardo’s Cymru would like to see the establishment of similar multi-agency
teams across Wales. Across the UK, Barnardo’s are involved in a number of
multi-agency arrangements such as the ENGAGE Project!, established by
Lancashire Police. We believe that child sexual exploitation and trafficking and
missing children could be the remit of single multi-agency teams, co-locating
professionals to enable swift and efficient information exchange and improved
interventions.

Recent legislation such as The Mental Health (Wales) Measure and The Social
Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Bill set the scene for extensive multi-agency
working. We expect to see further opportunities for establishing multi-agency
work similar to the ENGAGE project with police forces and safeguarding
boards across Wales.

We are encouraged by the current work being undertaken by North Wales
Police to address the problem of missing children, and those at risk of or
exposed to sexual exploitation.

Children and young people trafficked into Wales and the UK:

There are a number of important interventions to safeguard and protect
children and young people at points of entry into the UK eg. Operation
Paladin at Heathrow. This is a joint initiative between the Metropolitan Police,
the UKBA and the Asylum Screening Unit at Croydon involving information
sharing to enable the identification of trafficking suspects as they arrive or
leave via Heathrow. In the Netherlands a charity called ‘Nidos’ works closely
with the Border Police and the Immigration Service to identify unaccompanied
and vulnerable children and ensure they are safely accommodated when they
arrive in the country.?

"It Happens Here: Equipping the UK to fight modern slavery. The Centre for Social Justice. March 2013
2 As above

Tudalen 130



We would like to see similar approaches and services made available at all
ports and airports in Wales and across the UK.

Barnardo’s is involved in multi-agency protocols at two ports in England which
identify procedures to be followed where there are suspicions that a child may
have been trafficked. Working with police, children’s services and the port
authorities, we provide one-to-one support to the child as well as advising on
personal safety planning and providing a pathway to other services.

3. The role of local authorities in identification and awareness
raising

The establishment of local Anti-Human Trafficking Groups in some areas and
the changes anticipated in addressing safeguarding and child protection via
the new regional Safeguarding Boards, will bring forward changes to the
processes of information dissemination, training and service provision. It is
too early to say whether these changes will lead to improvements in
identification, multi-agency working and improved practice on the ground.

4. How the recommendations of the Council of Europe 2012
‘GRETA’ report and the 2009 SOLACE report on human
trafficking are being taken forward and plans for future work.

Like other organisations, and as a First Responder, we have had concerns
about the effectiveness of the National Referral Mechanism (NRM). Included
in GRETA’s proposals concerning the implementation of the Convention by the
United Kingdom is section 20 where GRETA outline where they think
improvements need to happen in order for the NRM to be made fit for
purpose. We would like to draw attention to the following from sections 20
and 22:

As part of the review of the NRM, GRETA considers that the British authorities
should:

e Entrust the identification of victims of trafficking who are illegally
present in the UK to persons who are not involved in the asylum
seeking procedure of the applicant, to avoid conflicts in the decision
making

Also Section 22:

Further GRETA urges the British authorities to take further steps to improve
the identification of child victims of trafficking, and in particular to:

e Enhance the involvement of local authorities in the decision making
process in order to ensure that the special needs and circumstances of
children are taken into account during identification; in this context, it
would be appropriate that Local Children’s Safeqguarding Boards(health

Tudalen 131



and Social Care Trusts in Northern Ireland) act as Competent
Authorities in child cases;

e ensure that unaccompanied children are not returned from entry points
before being fully assessed by local authority children’s service;
conduct interviews with child victims in a child friendly setting;

e train all professionals working with child victims of trafficking to
recognise and respond appropriately to their needs;

e ensure that all unaccompanied minors who are potential victims of
trafficking are assigned a legal guardian.

We support GRETA'’s position in believing that immigration officials in the
Home Office are not appropriately placed to judge the validity of these cases
as the considerations made should be based on child protection issues rather
than immigration issues. Immigration officials are unlikely to have specialist
child protection knowledge to make such decisions. Our practitioners (in
England based trafficking services) also report that some solicitors are
unwilling to refer to the NRM as a negative decision can have an impact on
the young person’s asylum claim. This means that some children, who may
have received a positive decision, miss out on the support they would have
been entitled to. There is no reason to assume that this would be responded
too any differently by some solicitors in Wales.

We know that NRM decisions have a huge impact on the support that
trafficked children receive. We are very concerned by recent estimates that
65% of the total number of potential victims of trafficking are not recorded in
the NRM.? We believe that this is indicative of a lack of awareness and
training around the NRM amongst front-line professionals. We also know that
some frontline staff retain a culture of disbelief towards trafficked children,
believing that their primary motive is to be provided with asylum. For this
reason we would urge the training sub-group of the Cardiff Human trafficking
Group to ensure that they key message for professionals working with
children is that trafficking is a child protection concern and that children are
treated as children first and migrants second.

23. Further, GRETA urges the British authorities to take steps to address the
problem of children going missing form local authority care, by providing
suitable safe accommodation and adequately trained supervisors or foster
carers.

In 2011 Barnardo’s received grant funding from the Department for Education
to deliver a two-year ‘Safe Accommodation Project’ in response to the
concerns around the current care system to safeguard looked after young
people who are at risk, or victims, of child sexual exploitation and/or
trafficking. The project was aimed at under-18 year olds and included 13
specialist foster placements. Four of these placements were for victims of
trafficking and nine for young people at risk, or victims, of CSE.

? Association of Chief Police Officer of England, Wales and Northern Ireland. Position from ACPO Lead’s on Child
Protection and Cannabis Cultivation on Children and Young People Recovered in Cannabis Farms

Tudalen 132



An evaluation of the project was carried out by The International Centre for
the Study of Sexually Exploited and Trafficked Young People at the University
of Bedfordshire. The evaluation report was published in May 2013 and
outlines eleven key messages for practice and an analysis of the cost
effectiveness of placements.

http://www.beds.ac.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/0007/281374/Barnardo27s-
SA-Project-Evaluation-Full-Report.pdf

Barnardos’ Cymru Seraf Service are currently working with Swansea Local
Authority and a private care provider to offer specialist residential provision to
young people who are at risk, or are victims, of Child Sexual Exploitation.

Tudalen 133



Tudalen 134



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 135



Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol

CELG(4)-32-13 Papur 10

Lesley Griffiths AC / AM ’\/ (f(

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth .
Minister for Local Government and Government Business J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Christine Chapman AC

Cadeirydd, Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

Bae Caerdydd

21Tachwedd 2013

Annwyl Christine,

Diolch am y cyfle i fod yn bresennol yn y Pwyllgor ar 16 Hydref. Yn y cyfarfod, cytunais i roi
gwybodaeth bellach am nifer o faterion. Roedd eich llythyr dyddiedig 29 Hydref yn gofyn
am ddeunydd ychwanegol yr wyf wedi'i gynnwys isod.

Asesiadau Effaith Cydraddoldeb gan Awdurdodau Lleol

Un o brif ofynion y Dyletswyddau Sector Cyhoeddus yw bod Awdurdodau Lleol yn cynnal
Asesiadau Effaith Cydraddoldeb ar gyfer yr holl bolisiau a phenderfyniadau perthnasol.
Wrth wneud penderfyniad am gyllid neu ddarparu gwasanaeth, mae'n rhaid i Awdurdodau
Lleol asesu effaith bosibl y penderfyniadau hynny, yn gadarnhaol ac yn negyddol, o ran hil,
anabledd a rhywedd. Os na all Awdurdod Lleol osgoi effaith negyddol bosibl sy'n deillio o
benderfyniad, rhaid i hyn fod yn ystyriaeth allweddol wrth weithredu yn y dyfodol, a gall hyn
gynnwys edrych ar effaith y penderfyniad pan fydd y sefylifa ariannol wedi gwella. Y realiti
yw, ar adeg o gyfyngiadau ariannol, y bydd yn rhaid i'r holl awdurdodau cyhoeddus wneud
penderfyniadau anodd sy'n aml yn amhoblogaidd ynghylch cyllid a darparu gwasanaethau.

Gofynnwyd imi a ydym yn disgwyl i bob Asesiad Effaith Cydraddoldeb gael ei gyhoeddi gan
Awdurdodau Lleol ac a oedd modd inni ddwyn y cyfan at ei gilydd mewn un man. Yn
ogystal &'r gofyniad i gynnal Asesiadau Effaith Cydraddoldeb, mae'n rhaid i awdurdodau
cyhoeddus gael trefniadau yn eu lle hefyd i gyhoeddi adroddiadau am yr asesiadau hyn.
Felly, byddwn yn disgwyl gweld adroddiadau o'r fath yn cael eu cyhoeddi ar wefannau
Awdurdodau Lleol fel y gwnaeth yr Awdurdodau canlynol. Nid mater i Lywodraeth Cymru
yw dod ag adroddiadau o'r fath at ei gilydd mewn un man. Fodd bynnag, byddwn yn hapus
i roi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r Pwyllgor pan fydd adroddiadau pellach ar gael.

hitp://www.swansea.gov.uk/index.cfm?articleid=13264

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Caerdydd - Cardiff English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

F9 Gohebiaeth. lestey. Griffiths@cymru.gsi.gov.uk
Tudalen 46 o veor



hitp://www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk/en/our council/equalities/equality impact assessments
archive.aspx

http://www.torfaen.gov.uk/en/Business/TrainingandDevelopment/Equalities-
assessmentandconsultation/Equality-impact-Assessments.aspx

Enghreifftiau o gyllid Cytundeb Canlyniadau sydd wedi’ hatal

Addewais roi enghreifftiau o flynyddoedd blaenorol lle cafodd cyllid Cytundeb Canlyniadau
ei gadw oddi wrth Awdurdodau Lleol. Nodwyd y broses asesu sy'n cael ei defnyddio ar
gyfer Cytundebau Canlyniadau yn y prosbectws gwreiddiol ym mis Mawrth 2010. Ar
ddiwedd pob blwyddyn adrodd, mae'r Awdurdodau Lleol yn darparu hunanasesiad llawn o'u
perfformiad yn ogystal a thystiolaeth ategol. Yna rydym yn gwerthuso hyn drwy ddefnyddio
dull safonol.

Wrth asesu Cytundeb Canlyniadau 2011-12 Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Blaenau Gwent, daeth
yn amlwg fod eu perfformiad cyffredinol yn is na'r safon sy'n ofynnol ar gyfer bod yn
gymwys am y grant llawn. Yn benodol, aseswyd dau o ddeg canlyniad gan y Cyngor yn
aflwyddiannus, ac aseswyd tri chanlyniad yn rhannol iwyddiannus. Arweiniodd y diffyg hwn
at yr Awdurdod Lleol ond yn gymwys i gael 75% o'r grant.

Yn yr un modd, fe wnaeth asesiad o Gytundeb Canlyniadau 2010-11 Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén
ddatgelu bod eu perfformiad cyffredinol yn is na'r safon sy'n ofynnol i fod yn gymwys amy
grant llawn, a chafodd yr Awdurdod Lleol 75% o'r grant.

Cynlluniau Gostyngiadau’r Dreth Gyngor

Mewn perthynas & Chynlluniau Gostyngiadau'r Dreth Gyngor (CTRS), cytunais i roi rhagor o
wybodaeth am y sail ar gyfer dosbarthu elfen CTRS o'r Grant Cymorth Refeniw i bob
Awdurdod Lleol eleni a sut y bydd yn cael ei wneud o bosib y flwyddyn nesaf. Cytunwyd ary
dosbarthiad ar gyfer 2013-14 & Llywodraeth Leol drwy'r Is-griwp Dosbarthu. Roedd y
fformiwla'n seiliedig ar raniad 50:50 rhwng gwariant gwirioneddol Awdurdodau unigol ar
Fudd-dal y Dreth Gyngor yn 2011-12 (yr elfen a noddir gan yr Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau
yn unig); a'r gwariant a amcangyfrifwyd ar gyfer 2012-13. Ar gyfer 2014-15, mae'r Is-gnivp
Dosbarthu wedi argymell bod y dosbarthiad yn seiliedig yn gyfan gwbl ar wariant
gwirioneddol Awdurdodau Lleol ar Fudd-dal y Dreth Gyngor yn 2012-13 (yr elfen a noddir
gan yr Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau yn unig). Caiff y dosbarthiad hwn ei adlewyrchu yny
Setliad Llywodraeth Leol Dros Dro a gyhoeddais ar 16 Hydref.

Roedd eich llythyr dyddiedig 29 Hydref yn gofyn am fwy o fanylion am sut rwy'n rhagweld
Awdurdodau Lleol yn "rhannu" y diffyg. Roedd y Setliad Dros Dro'n cynnwys ein cynlluniau
ar gyfer ariannu Cynlluniau Gostyngiadau'r Dreth Gyngor ar gyfer 2014-15, gyda £244m yn
cael ei ddarparu ar gyfer Cynlluniau Gostyngiadau'r Dreth Gyngor. Mae hyn yn cyfateb a
lefel y cymorth a ddarperir ar gyfer 2013-14. Bydd disgwyl i Lywodraeth Leol dalu am
unrhyw ddiffyg sydd dros ben, gan fod codiadau yng nghost Cynllun Gostyngiadau'r Dreth
Gyngor yn gysylitiedig & phenderfyniadau lleol sy'n ymwneud & chodiadau i'r Dreth Gyngor.
Dengys ein gwaith monitro bod unrhyw gynnydd i gost y Cynllun Gostyngiadau'r Dreth
Gyngor ers mis Ebrill 2013, ac uwchlaw'r lefel o ddarpariaeth a nodir uchod, yn dibynnu
bron yn gyfan gwbl ar benderfyniadau lleol ynghyich y Dreth Gyngor, gan nad yw liwyth
achosion wedi codi.

Mae'r trefniant ariannu hwn yn adlewyrchu cydberchnogaeth CTRS, a ddatblygwyd mewn
cydweithrediad a Llywodraeth Leol ac sy'n rhoi cymorth i hawlwyr wrth fodloni eu

Tudalen 147



hatebolrwydd i dalu'r Dreth Gyngor a bennwyd yn lleol. Mae ond yn rhesymol disgwyl i
Awdurdodau Lleol roi ystyriaeth i'r CTRS wrth wneud penderfyniadau ynghylch y lefel ar
gyfer pennu eu trethi cyngor.

Gan nad ydym eto'n gwybod beth yw lefelau pennu'r Dreth Gyngor ar gyfer 2014-15, nid
oes modd pennu'r diffyg y bydd yr Awdurdodau'n ei dalu. Serch hynny, drwy gyfateb i lefel
y cyllid a ddarparwyd y llynedd mae'n golygu y bydd Liywodraeth Cymru yn darparu
mwyafrif y cyllid sy'n ofynnol i weithredu CTRS.

Fe wnaethoch ofyn hefyd imi roi gwybod ichi am y sefylifa ddiweddaraf o ran canlyniad yr
adolygiad i archwilio opsiynau ar gyfer dyfodol hirdymor cymorth y Dreth Gyngor yng
Nghymru. Mae'r adolygiad hwn yn mynd yn ei flaen ond byddaf yn gwneud yn siwr fod
Aelodau'r Cynulliad yn cael yr wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ei gynnydd a'r canlyniadau.

Bil Teithio Llesol (Cymru)

Fel y dywedais yn y cyfarfod, y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon sy'n gyfrifol am gyflwyno
Bil Teithio Llesol (Cymru). Fodd bynnag, deallaf mai portffolio'r Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a
Thrafnidiaeth sy'n gyfrifol am weithredu'r ddeddfwriaeth. Dylech, felly, ysgrifennu at
Weinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i gael rhagor o fanylion.

Gwerthiannau Masnachol

Dywedais y byddwn yn darparu nodyn ynghylch unrhyw gyfyngiadau ar Awdurdodau Lleol o
ran y gwerthiannau masnachol y gallant eu gwneud ac unrhyw gynlluniau i adolygu hyn er
mwyn galluogi Awdurdodau Lleol i gynhyrchu mwy o incwm. Mae ystod o ddeddfwriaeth
sy'n rheoleiddio'r ffordd y gall Awdurdodau bennu taliadau i adennill costau darparu rhai
gwasanaethau penodol. Mae mwyafrif y rhain yn dod o fewn cylch gwaith portffolios
Gweinidogion eraill.

Yn fwy cyffredinol, fel cyrff cyhoeddus sy'n cael rhan fawr o'u cyllid gan Lywodraeth
Ganolog a threthdalwyr, mae Awdurdodau Lleol hefyd yn ddarostyngedig i'r rheolau
cymwys eang sy'n ymwneud & chystadleuaeth a chymorth gwladwriaethol sy'n effeithio ar
eu hymwneud & gweithgareddau masnachol. Nid yw rheoleiddio masnach ryngwladol ac
arferion gwrth-gystadleuol yn faterion sydd wedi'u datganoli.

Cyllid ar gyfer LIlywodraeth Leol

Mae eich llythyr dyddiedig 29 Hydref yn codi nifer o ymholiadau pellach ynghylch y dull o
gyllido, gan gynnwys a yw'r fformiwla cyllido a ddefnyddir i ddosbarthu Grant Cynnal
Refeniw yn rhoi digon o sylw i anghydraddoldebau, yn arbennig o fewn cymunedau
difreintiedig.

Mae dangosyddion sy'n seiliedig ar amddifadedd yn gyfrifol am ddosbarthu dros chwarter yr
Asesiad o Wariant Safonol, sef y sail ar gyfer dyrannu'r Grant Cynnal Refeniw. Mae
dangosyddion sy'n seiliedig ar deneurwydd yn cyfrif am 6% o'r fformiwla. Mae pwysoliadau'r
gwahanol fesurau o fewn y fformiwla dan adolygiad treigl er mwyn sicrhau eu bod yn dal i
adlewyrchu'r ffactorau sy'n gyrru gwariant Awdurdodau Lleol. Cynheliry broses hon drwy'r
Is-grwp Dosbarthu, gweithgor technegol Cyngor Partneriaeth Cymru. Mae'r aelodau'n
cynnwys swyddogion Llywodraeth Cymru a Llywodraeth Leol, yn ogystal ag arsylwyr
annibynnol, sy'n sicrhau gwrthrychedd yn y rhaglen waith. Bob blwyddyn, ceir crynodeb o
waith yr Is-griwp mewn adroddiad a gyflwynir i mi ac sy'n rhoi gwybodaeth amy

Tudalen 148



penderfyniadau ynghylch y Setliad. Cyhoeddir gwaith y grivp a'r cefndir i'r fformiwla
dosbarthu ar wefan Llywodraeth Cymru.

Fe wnaethoch ofyn hefyd sut oedd yr ymrwymiad yn y Rhaglen Lywodraethu i wella
"dealltwriaeth o'r cysylltiadau rhwng perfformiad Llywodraeth Leol a'r ddarpariaeth o gyllid"
yn cael ei ddefnyddio i ddyrannu mwy o arian yn effeithiol er mwyn hyrwyddo darpariaeth
gwasanaeth. Yn yr argraffiad diweddaraf o gyhoeddiad Perfformiad Gwasanaethau'r
Awdurdodau Lleol mae dadansoddiadau o wariant a pherfformiad. Mae'r dadansoddiadau'n
pwysleisio'r her o wneud y cysylltiadau rhwng y ddarpariaeth o gyliid a pherfformiad at
ddiben dylanwadu ar ddyraniadau yn y dyfodol.

Mae'r gostyngiadau cyffredinol i'r Grant Cynnal Refeniw ar gyfer 2014-15 a 2015-16 yn
golygu ei bod yn bwysicach nag erioed bod unrhyw gynigion i ailddyrannu cyllid rhwng
Awdurdodau yn seiliedig ar dystiolaeth gadarn. Dylai dyrannu arian yn effeithiol i
hyrwyddo'r ddarpariaeth o wasanaethau hefyd ystyried y dulliau o ddarparu'r cyllid, yn
ogystal &'r sail dros y dyraniad.

Ochr yn ochr & manylion y Setliad Dros Dro, cyhoeddais fy mod yn comisiynu peth gwaith,
mewn partneriaeth a Llywodraeth Leol, i ystyried pa ddulliau hyblyg eraill all fod ar gael i
Awdurdodau Lleol fel y gellid defnyddio cyllid i'r diben pwrpasol, gan sicrhau bod gweinyddu
a'r gorbenion yn lleihau.

I gloi, ar fater Awdurdodau Lleol yn osgoi cymryd penderfyniadau tymor byr wrth ymateb i'r
gostyngiadau yn y gyllideb, mae'n bwysig sylweddoli bod gan bob Awdurdod Lleol
gyfrifoldeb i'w etholwyr lleol am y penderfyniadau a wneir ganddo. Roedd fy ymweliadau yn
ystod yr haf ag Awdurdodau Lleol wedi darparu digon o dystiolaeth ac enghreifftiau gwych o
wneud pethau'n wahanol, sy'n golygu bod modd cynnal a gwella gwasanaethau er gwaethaf
y gostyngiad yn y cyllid. Yn aliweddol i hyn mae rhannu arfer gorau. Yny Cyngor
Partneriaeth ar 5 Tachwedd, cyflwynais yr astudiaethau achos y bum yn ymweld & nhw yn
yr haf, a thrafodwyd y ffyrdd y gallai'r holl ddarparwyr gwasanaeth cyhoeddus wneud mwy i
ledaenu a mabwysiadu arfer gorau.

Gall y Gronfa Gydweithredu Ranbarthol chwarae rhan bwysig yn hyn o beth, drwy ysgogi a
chefnogi trawsnewid a fydd yn helpu i sicrhau bod gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yn addas ar
gyfer y dyfodol. Rwyf eisoes wedi cyhoeddi cyllid ar gyfer 30 phrosiect, lawer ohonyn nhw &
rhaglen waith o 2 neu 3 blynedd. Mae cost gronnol y prosiectau hyn, a fydd yn dal i gael eu
hariannnu am y cyfnod llawn, yn cyfateb yn fras i'r cyfanswm cyllid sydd ar gael gan y
Gronfa Gydweithredu Ranbarthol. Felly, nid wyf yn rhagweld y bydd y Gronfa'n cael ei
hailagor ar gyfer cylch newydd parhaol o geisiadau prosiect. Ymgymerir & gwerthuso
prosiectau a gaiff eu hariannu o'r Gronfa.

Cyfiawnder leuenctid

Fel yr eglurais i'r Pwyligor, yn ystod y blynyddoedd diwethaf mae cyllideb Cyfiawnder
leuenctid wedi cynyddu o £4.7 miliwn (2011-12) i £5.2 miliwn yn y flwyddyn ariannol hon.
Bu hyn yn gyfraniad pwysig tuag at leihau nifer y rhai sy'n ymuno a'r system cyfiawnder
ieuenctid am y tro cyntaf. Hefyd, yn ystod y pum mlynedd ddiwethaf, mae nifer y bobl ifanc
sy'n cael dedfryd o garchar wedi gostwng yn sylweddol, gyda chipolwg ar y data diweddaraf
yn dangos bod llai na 50 o bobl ifanc Cymru yn y ddalfa.

Fodd bynnag, mae'r cyfraddau aildroseddu bellach yn codi. Mae hyn yn digwydd yn
rhannol gan fod llai o blant yn y System Cyfiawnder leuenctid sydd ag anghenion mwy
cymhleth a phatrymau troseddu mwy cyson. Rydym yn gweithio gyda'r Bwrdd Cyfiawnder
leuenctid i ystyried a oes angen dull newydd o roi cefnogaeth well i'r grivp hwn o bobl ifanc

Tudalen 149



i'w hatal rhag aildroseddu. Dyma un o'r prif resymau fy mod wedi penderfynu datblygu Bil
Cyfiawnder leuenctid.

Eleni, rwyf wedi cyflwyno dyraniadau rhanbarthol i'r Gronfa Atal Troseddu ymysg leuenctid
(yr hen Gronfa Cymunedau Diogelach). Mae hyn wedi arwain at gydweithredu effeithiol ar
draws ardaloedd Awdurdodau Lleol, gyda chyfleoedd i roi arfer gorau ar waith er mwyn
sicrhau'r effaith fwyaf. Dyrannwyd rhywfaint o'r gyllideb i brosiectau adsefydiu yng
Nghymru. Nod y prosiectau hyn yw lleihau aildroseddu drwy wella'r ffordd y mae
Awdurdodau Lleol (gan gynnwys Timau Troseddau leuenctid), Profiannaeth a'r ystad
ddiogeledd yng Nghymru yn cydweithio i adsefydlu pobl ifanc sy'n cael eu rhoi yn y ddalfa
a'r rhai sy'n bwrw dedfryd cymunedol tariff uchel.

Bydd Asesiad Effaith Rheoleiddiol yn cael ei baratoi gyda manylion o oblygiadau cost y Bil a
byddwn yn blaenoriaethu gwariant o ffynonellau cyllid presennol i dalu'r costau hyn.

Z@s&%@fw

Lesley Griffiths AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth
Minister for Local Government and Government Business

Tudalen 150



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 151



	Agenda
	2 Sesiwn graffu ar Fasnachu mewn Pobl: Cynrychiolwyr o'r Grwp Arwain Atal Masnachu mewn Pobl
	CELG(4)-32-13 Papur 2 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)32-13 Papur 3 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Dogfen briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

	5 Dull y Pwyllgor o graffu ar y Bil Tai (Cymru)
	7 Trafod adroddiad drafft: Y cynnydd o ran cydweithio ar lefel llywodraeth leol
	8 Trafod yr adroddiad drafft: Ymchwiliad i lefelau cyfranogiad mewn chwaraeon
	9 Llythyr drafft:rhwystrau i adeiladu cartrefi yng Nghymru
	10 Papurau i™w nodi
	CELG(4)-32-13 Papur 8 Barnardos (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-32-13 Papur 9 Rhaglen Gwaith Y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd 2014 (Saesneg yn unig)
	CELG(4)-32-13 Papur 10 Ymateb gan y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth
	CELG(4)-32-13 Papur 11 Llythyr gan y Llywydd


